

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2199

Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over the overstruck colon

Page 2, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~a. There~~" and remove "there"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over lines 7 through 10

Page 2, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~unlimited or~~"

Page 2, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~or that~~"

Page 2, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~unlimited levy authority is~~"

Page 2, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~unlimited or~~"

Page 2, line 23, replace "2010" with "2018 unless a majority of the qualified electors of the school district voting on the question approve extension of unlimited levy authority"

Page 2, line 24, after "approved" insert "extension of unlimited levy authority or"

Page 2, line 25, replace "2010" with "2018"

Page 2, line 28, remove the overstrike over "~~or unlimited~~"

Page 2, line 29, remove the overstrike over "~~taxing authority~~"

Page 5, line 20, after "the" insert "qualified"

Page 5, line 21, after "district" insert "voting on the question"

Page 5, line 27, after "sought" insert "or specify that approval of unlimited levy authority is sought"

Page 5, line 28, after "mills" insert "or approval of unlimited levy authority"

Renumber accordingly